October 8, 2008

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: RTP-DNMAS83

Applicant: Colubris Networks, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

Thisisto request a Class || Permissive change for FCC ID: RTP-DNMAS3 originally
granted on 08/29/2008.

The change under this application isto add DFS compliance and support for 5.25-5.35
and 5.47-5.725 GHz operation.

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of
the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

John Czyzewicz
Principle Regulatory Engineer
Colubris Networks, Inc.

200 West Street phone: +1 781-684-0001
Waltham, MA 02451 fax: +1 781-684-0009
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